## IMPERIAL COURT OF IOWA

## Reign 29

## Board Minutes 05-22-2022

Meeting called to order by Greg R at 12:06PM

Approval of Minutes of April minutes, motion by Wyatt R, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Matt W. Motion Carried with the correction to the minutes adding that the motion at the end was that the membership price at \$25 for membership from June 2022 thru Sept 2023.

Approval of today's agenda, motion by Mike H, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Matt W. Motion Carried

Pledge of Allegiance led by Mongo.

FILE REPORTS:

President: Hotel code updates and we need to set coronation prices and free tickets.

Vice President: handed out SOP/By-laws, to be voted on at the June BOD meeting.

Secretary:

Treasurer: See his report. Motion by Mike H, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Wyatt that we charge a 3% convenience fee on all charges via credit card online. MC

State Functions: Coronation menu budget/prices. Coronation: \$90, Brunch: \$40, Out-of-town Show: \$20 + bus. Motion to accept by Mike H, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Wyatt R. Motion Carried Early bird tickets \$125 available up to Sept 17<sup>th</sup>. Motion by Matt W, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Wyatt R. Motion Carried

Coronation Pins will cost approx. \$530. Motion by Wyatt R, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Matt M. Motion Carried. To be ordered at the most cost effective time.

Free Tickets discussion. It was decided that due to the work by the PRs that they should each receive free tickets, motion by Matt M, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Mike H.

Monarchs: Going to events in

Gina: Omaha, Pride DSM, BOD, and MN Pride. Evan: Austin, Indy, Omaha.

Motion to accept reports by Mike H, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Wyatt. Motion Carried.

OLD BUSINESS:

BOD ball emcees unless someone else volunteers Lili and M'iris will be the emcees.

Motion by Wyatt, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Matt W that the funds raised go to the General Fund. MC

NEW BUSINESS:

Motion by Wyatt R, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Matt W that Cage Masters and Joe Holbrook BOTH be recognized as Prince Royals for Reign 24. Motion Carried.

Pride booth. \$250 for the booth, not sure as the Capitol City Pride committee hasn't published yet. So we are going to hold off on purchasing.

Joe H brought up that the "cage" needs reorganizing. He was instructed to get container quotes for the next meeting.

Motion by Steven M, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Matt W that the ads for the Coronation book be kept the same as last year.

Sponsorship prices/levels will be Bronze \$100, Silver \$250, Gold \$500, Platinum \$1000. These will also include corresponding ads and mentions during Coronation. Motion to accept by Matt W, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Wyatt R. Motion carried.

Next meeting will be Sunday, Noon at K&Q Waterloo. This will include the SOP/By-law vote.

July BOD meeting will be July 24 at the Garden at Noon.

August BOD Meeting will include "Review Board". 08-14-22 will be 6 weeks before elections. BOD meeting at 11:00AM Review board to follow.

Motion to adjourn by Mike H, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Wyatt R. Motion Carried at 2:25 PM.

Attendees: Greg R, Matt W, Matt M (video), Joe H (Video), Mongo, Wyatt R, Jake M, Cage M, Brian J, Carol J, Robert, Dave, Eric D-P (video), James P (video), Steven M (video)